NSL VIO-26345

ALL INFORHATION CONTAIWED
HEREIN I35 DNCLASSIFIED

RE11.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JETHOMAS jold
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNA >
Subject: RE: k7C
Sent: 2005-03-09 15:36:57.968
Date: 2005-03-09 15:36:57.968
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 3171
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
i ] T made some changes and we are faxing it to you shortly. (I am still a red }36
pen and paper kind of gal, sorry). My goal was to shorten it a bit so if you now see b7cC

other matters you can clarify please do so. 3Julie

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, March 09, 2005 10:21 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
. . . A b6
As_to _the status of the service of NSL guidance, I had the following exchange with eTe

I originally sent it to you, without her seeing it, when she was out of the
oftice on sick Teave, so that we could get it done before the CDC conference. That
didn't work, and you told me just to tell the CDCs it was coming, which I did. when I
to1dq;;::;:]that I'd sent it to you to take it off her hands, she didn't seem to mind
(see below). But I Teft open the possibility that she could look at it because vou had
not. So I think it is up to you whether you want to look at it, without[;;:::::iseeing
ét'k|As you can see from her 3/4 email, she was apparently intending to take 1t off her

esk!

----- ?:jujnal Message----- b
From: (06C) (FBI) bi7cC

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 9:38 AM
Totry—l (0GC) (FBI)
SubJect: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I think I'd given you the corrected version| |— you'd seen
1t, made corrections, and then I gave you the corrected version. on t think you'd

sent it on to Julie, so I did.

And she has the guidance on NSL service. I had been hoping to get it through before b5
the CDC conference, so that's why I was pushing it through, bu that didn't work. I -
talked to Julie and she said it was okay to tell the conference to expect something k)6
that would lower the bar, and let the ops folks make the decision. If you want, you h7C
can take a look at it, because I know Julie has not gotten to it.
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NSL VIO-26346

RE1l.txt
————— original Message----- bHe
From:| !(OGC) (FBI) )
Sent: Friday, Marc . 2005 9:29 AM b7C
To: | _ J(oGc) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[;;::::::] Thanks. I will do my best to complete review today but otherwise will take
ome so my delay will not be any longer. what were the items you sent on to Julie so I

can take them from the pile?

----- igin [ be
From: (0GC) (FBI) BH7C
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 9:23 AM ;

To: ] (occ) (FBI)

Sub rerTT

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - these are the documents of mine that you have on your desk that need attention,
PLEASE

1) Guidance on
2)Legal opinio |

2)  I— .
3)% | j1:15
b4

During your absence, I circumvented you (I approved in my capacity as acting unit b7D
chief!) and sent on to Julie two other documents so I did try to reduce your workload!

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26362
ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-02=2007 -BY ‘651790

RE20.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBOWMAN .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBOWMA bé
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUEfCN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 V0=FBI/0U=FIRSThf7C

=z

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;§O=FBI OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject: RE:
Sent: 2005-04-26 13:21:51.365
Date: 2005-04-26 13:21:51.365
X-Folder: bowman

X-Text: 3829

Duplicate VC1~2 page 177
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

0GC) (FBI) be
6, 2005 7:03 AM =
: (0G0 (FEIN: THOMAS, JULIE F. (o6c) (FeI)| | b7cC
(oGC) FBL), (oGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC1l-2

NON-RECORD

From:l | (0GC) (FBI) be
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2005 5:56 PM

To: Caproni, valerie E, (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);! |(oc;c)‘b7c
(FBI); (06C) (FBI) ] JCos

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

Page 1



Duplicate VC1-2

NSL VIO-26363

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2005 5:07

PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);|

JoGC) (FB1

[) ;

(FBI); | | (0cc) (
SubjectT

UNCLASSIFIED

E

(

NON-RECORD Duplicate VC1-2

| Joco)
0GC) (FBI

e
bicC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




b6
b7C

b6
b7c

NSL VIO-26364

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED
LATE- 10~02~2007 BY -A5175duh 7

RE21.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBOWMAN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBOWMAN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN[_______]/0=FBIJOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: RE:
Sent: 2005-04-26 16:43:48.470
Date: 2005-04-26 16:43:48.470
X-Folder: bowman
X-Text: 5358

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

wlig capl I As for tha futura T fh'inlll b5

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 12:19 PM

To: (OCA) (FBI)
Cc: (0GC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(ocCTTTrETN] ] (0cC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw:

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC1-2 page 176
NON-RECORD

From: (oGc) (FBI) he
Sent: Tuesday, April Zo, 2005 9:34 am .

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: Fw:

UNCLASSIFIED _
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC1-2 page 177

————— original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 9:22 AM

Page 1



NSL VIO-26365

b6
RE21 _txi br-/vcu
To: J(o60) (FBI); | (0gC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) '
G| 0GC) (FBI J(occ) (FBI)
SubjectTRET
F . .
‘N’gﬁfﬁﬁgéRgED Duplicate VC1-2

..... iqi - bé
From:%(mc) (FBI) bIC
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 7:03 AM | Y

To:| ] (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); |
(0cCY CFED T | (oGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBL)
Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate VCI1-2

L

L1

unit Chiet

National Security Law Policy and Training unit .

FBI HQ Room 7975 ho
STU III: — | Bv7C

Unclassiti xd
Secure Fax:

----- original Message-----

From: (oGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, April , 2005 5:56 PM e

To: Caproni, valerie E, (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | coco) b7¢C
(FBI); (0GC) (FBI);I I(oc:) 14z :39)

SubjecTT™TREY

UNCLASSIFIED ,

NON-RECORD Duplicate VC1-2

Page ?



NSL VIO-26366

Duplicate VC1-2
RE21.tXt

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2005 5:07

To: TH (FBI); ] os0) (FBI); (oGc) b6
(FBI); (060~ (FEITT] JOGCS FeD) Bn7C

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED : 4 I
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC1-2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
Page 3




bé
b7¢C

NSL VIO-26367

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN .15 UNCLAISIFIED
DATE 10-02-Z007 BY S517940n7 k8T Jhal.

RE23.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

/O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowmanii0=FBI,OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN=

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN EO==BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
Subject: RE:

Sent: 2005-04-27 13:52:05.053
Date: 2005-04-27 13:52:05.053
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1559

Duplicate VC-7 page 62

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Senta | 27, 2005 8:57 AM
To: | (0cA) (FBI)
cc: (oGc) (FBI);

(0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) C(FBI):

N. (0Gc) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| coco) (reD) |

| (0GO) (FBL);I

Duplicate VC7 page 63

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



NSL VIO-26368
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE . 10~02-2007. BY 6517 9dut

bhé
RE49._txt h7cC
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN5 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROQP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN |

Subject: RE:

Sent: 2005-09-06 17:36:50.262
Date: 2005-09-06 17:36:50.262
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 924

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

Julie b6
----- original Message----- b7c
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:29 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);I |
(0GQ) _(FRI)

ce: | ] (06O (FBI);I I(OGC)(FBI)
Ssubject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is a DOJ-drafted response to Senator Durbin’'s request - also attached. This b5

response was prepared by OIPR who had input from the FBI r i e
ﬁMy comments are due to DOJ by noon on wed., 9/7. Please

provide comments Dy AM on Wed. Thanks,

Beth Beers

Special Counsel
i ressional Affairs

b2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



b6

b7C

bé
b7C

bé
bcC

NSL VIO-26369

DECLARGIFIED BY <5172dmh/kax i

OH 10-D=-2007

RE55.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/%AS

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN]
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN;

CN /O=FBI1/
/o= T ADMINISTRATIVE
3I/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Ly
Rl

GROUP/CN=RECIPTIENTS/CN-
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS

[OsFBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: RE:

Sent: 2005-10-24 14:09:03.176
Date: 2005-10-24 14:09:03.176
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1696

=SECRETL//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD 200

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE

Thanks for the information [::::] I am forwarding the new address to our "webmaster” to

update our website.
to be just that..
difficulties for you,

Julie

To: THOMAS, JULIE F.

(FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005
(0GC) (FBI)

[alell |

No problem if FedEx is not a good alternative here;
.an alternative for the field to help move
no need to use it.

9:31 AM

I(FBI); [

it was meant

cases. If it is causing

JFBI);

(FB]

[); |

I{EBEBIJ*1

(FB1);

BT)
Subject:

SECRET.
RECORD 200

Good morning, Julie:

to:

FBI);
FBI);

BI);T
frniT |

FYI, the address to send NSLs for one of the companies on the NSLB website has changed

cords |

It C¢

n
or

be sent to thj

attention of any of these 3 people:

They will accept FedEx, but they don't prefer it b/c the people who open the fedex

packages do not have the appropriate clearances.

we choose to send them fedex or not.

Page 1

But, they said it is up to us whether

b4

b6
b7cC
b7D

3



NSL VIO-26370

b6

b7C RE55.txt

CP=11

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntalli-gemee
In ations

DECLASS (6]

ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLA N 1
CON® N

Page 2



b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b7C

RE63.txt

NSL VIO-26%71
A

L INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 13 UNfLAS IFIEQ

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/Cf:JEEE%ff

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4

Subject: RE:

Sent: 2006-03-13 15:15:48.836
Date: 2006-03-13 15:15:48.836
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2765

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sounds non-reportable.

FE;;?'OF‘*“QJM”&I (06C) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, wmarch 13, Z006 9:56 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b'b
Julie, do you want us to be report1ng NSLﬂulglaxlnnf with regard! !as I0B
v1o1at1ons7 I don't th1nf___¥e_dea gt

ansuar to thic T don't

b7C

]

b2
b7E

thought 1t should be reported.

_____ O —_—————
From: (06¢) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 9:51 AM
To: I ] (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

whil suggested I write 1t up and hope you approve 1t as
non-reportable, I thought Tnd out in advance so I didn't waste my time if you

sometning I consider wnen drafting the EC, and I actually Jus
approv ILnoted that it ar11y an admin error and did not effect USPER
rights I haven't heard back from Julie on that one.
She may view that standard language more conservatively than I do.

I'd try to draft it as

Bottom Tine - I'd have them send it in as a potential IOB.

non-reportable and see if Julie agrees.

From: |C J(0GC) (FBI)
Sent. Friday, March 10, 20060 5:06 PM

J I(OGC) (FBI)
SubJec

Page 1

The standard IOB language definitely notes that we report vio]atiops of guidelines and

sent one to Julie for

E

bb

b5



NSL VIO-26372

RE63.txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[::;::] do we report IOBs whenl I I have a case wherein the NSL i’b
Tntormation of a non-USP was mistakenly sent wnere 1t shouldn't have been sent, was b7C
returned to the FBI, and properly disseminated. But the standard IOB Tanguage I have b5

says that we have an agreement with the IOB just to report when USP rights are at
issue. Is that correct?

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26375

ALL IWFORMATION COWNTAINED
HEREIN- 1§ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE - }10-3-2007 BY- 651"‘9({1@1/ ‘

RE65.txt b &
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 | . .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-| ] b7C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: RE:

Sent: 2006-03-13 15:16:42.993

Date: 2006-03-13 15:16:42.993

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2989
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Good

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 10:16 AM .
To: | (06c) (FBI) 07C
Subject. RE

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

_____ O _—aaa .
From: | (oGc) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 9:56 am bHIC
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) )
Subject: Fw:

. . . L
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate emall this file

NON-RECORD

From (oGc) (FBI) Vo

Sent 2006 9:(51 éxm( , be

To: 0GC) (FBI) 17
Subject: RE: bic
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAS¢ . e : :
NON-RECORD Duplicate emai1l this file

Page 1



NSL VIO-26376

Duplicate

----- original Message-----

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 0 :06 PM b6

To: 0Gc) (FBI) -
b7C

SqueLL. ;

SENSITIVE BUT '™+ rcevrrrn ‘ , '
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-26377

DECLAISIFIED BY A5175%dnmh/KaL hay
OH.10-832-2007

RE73.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONIL
Subject: RE:
Sent: 2006-07-20 21:14:07.707
Date: 2006-07-20 21:14:07.707

;2:?212?‘";%3“ tems Duplicate VC-7 page 70

BESRET/ /ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:09 P™m
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE‘Duplicate VC7-page 68

~SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD XXXXX

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 4:32 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw:

SEGRET //ORCON , NOFORN _ _

RECORD XXXXX Duplicate VC7-page €8
Malerio:

_____ oridai p——
. From: | J(oce) (FBI)
be Sent:  Thursday, July 20, 2006 4:07 PM |

:b7C To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); I.[IOGC) G|
: w. (0GC) (FBI) jéL[osc) (FEL) | (oGc) (FBI)

Subject:

SECREL.. Duplicate VC7-page 68
RECORD 315

Page 1



NSL VIO-26378

Rl

el

IVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counletlnladlie

Duplicate

DE FROM: Multiple So
DM
s ORCON, NOFO
IVED FROM: Multip] es
CON, N

Page ?




NSL VIO-26379
ALL TNFORMATION CONTATMEL
HEFEIN IS THCLASSIFIED

GATE 10-05-2007 BY a5179dub/ksr /uaj

ReqDOJReaction2legislativepProposalsl Ixt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C bo
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNA I /0=FBI/OU=FIRST };,7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: REQUEST Re "DOJ Reaction to FBI Legislative Proposals”
Sent: 2006-03-16 16:30:39.342
Date: 2006-03-16 16:30:39.342
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 7641

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

These are my thoughts:

Page 1



NSL VIO-26380

NPT i = e = latletintiie
My thoughts.
bé
R7C
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; 9:57 AM .
To: (0GC)_(ERT) bo
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC FBI) j [occ) (FBI);I b7C
(oGC) (FBI) - . )
Subject: REQUEST Re ''DO] Reaction to FBI Legislative Proposals”
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
bicC

As the e-mail _string, below, and the two attachments reflect, your he1p is again
needed specifically, OCA has asked us to assist in finalizing the Bureau's response
to DOJ's concerns re1ated to our FBI legislative proposals. As Beth has stated, we
neeﬂ to resolve DOJ's concerns prior to the agency-wide routing of the DNI intel
package.

Re the two attachments:

1. The first sets forth DOJ's concerns about our previous legislative
proposals. Most, although not necessarily all, of those concerns relate to educational
records, Buckley warrants, etc.

] 2. The second is the Bureau's 27 January submission to ODNI of our
Tegislative proposals.

_ As always, sincere thanks for your help. _And, in that regard, I'11 be glad to
receive your comments in whatever form that would be most convenient to you. I'11 then
consolidate everything for NSLB's submission to OCA.

----- original Message----- be
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0OCA) (FBI) b’;{p

Sent: wednesday, March 15, 2006 5:14 PM
o I—h—kocc) (FBT)

Page ?
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bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26381

. ReqDOJReactionZlegislativeProposalsl.txt
Subject: Fw: DOJ Reaction to FBI Legislative Proposals

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

briefly discussed this outstanding issue. Please get with and finalize our
response to DOJ's concerns. It is very likely that our Te proposal will be
included in the DNI's intel package. We need to resolve DOJ's concerns prior to the
agency-wide routing of that package. Please call if you have questions. Thanks,

I'm just now workinﬁ.through my 'to do' Tist from last week - you may recall that we
i ' !

Beth Beers -
special Counsel ) P
i ssional Affairs

————— original Message-----
From; BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, February 22, 2006 6:15 pPM

To: |: !(occ) (rBI) :| ] (oGc) (FBI)

Cc: : : ) (FBI) {OGC) (FB1); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(oGc) (FBI)
Subject: DOJ Reaction to FBI Legislative Proposals

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Today we received DOJ component responses to the Tegislative proposals that we sent
forward to ODNI on 1/30. (Both the DOJ comments and the proposals are attached below.)

while these comments were not timely f
Patal Ve d Toiaasldl EVI-O- W% SR = 78 ot H

I while some of DOJ's
comments are curable There < s recirring theme jn th

If we 1ntend to continue 10 advocate Tor inese proposals, we will need to pe
address DOJ's issues / concerns.
Finally, I note that these same proposals were transmitted to DOJ in November 2005 1in
response to a call that came from| for Tegislative proposals. Wwe never heard from
the components in response to that transmission.

<< File: DOJ comments re fbi proposals.wpd >> << File: FBI Rsp to ODNI datacall.pdf
>>

Beth Beers
Special Counsel )
ssional Affairs D2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-26388

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

RequestingNsLs. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/O
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN L /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Requesting NSLs
Sent: 2006-08-08 17:22:40.250
Date: 2006-08-08 17:22:40.250
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1044

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

O=FBI/OU=FIRST
STRATIVE

Gentlemen, NSLB has received a flood of requests for immediate NSLs in the past several
days. We are attempting to issue them as fast as we possibly can. However, many of
the EC's that I have reviewed do not contain sufficient information to issue NSLs. For
instance, an NSL is requested for Mr. X, but the EC contains no predication showing
that Mr. X is relevant to a PI or Full Investigation. 1In addition, for Congressional
reporting purposes, NSLB is required to keep track of the NSL target's USPER status
(USPER, NON-USPER, PRESUMED USPER) and often this information has not been provided.
Last, 1f NSLs are requested via email, we need to know the serial number for the
requesting EC. If you could pass this information on to your troops, it would increase
efficiency on our end by reducing the need to go back and forth with the requesting
personnel to_gather the necessary predication/ facts. Thank you for your assistance in
this matter. bé

P )

b7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-26389

CECLASSIFIED BY 65179dmh/kar/ha)
ON.10-03-2007

bé
RequestMattolson3.txt i NTe
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS '
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN* I
Subject: Request from Matt Olson (Summary of powers to obtain subscriber information)
Sent: 2005-08-08 18:05:21.409
Date: 2005-08-08 18:05:21.409
X-Folder: sent qitems
X-Text: 1629

SECRET.

RECORD xXxxx

Thanks D

From: CTD) (FBI) %)6
Sent: WMonday, Augus: a;, 2005 1:51 PM b7C

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
ce: ] (0GC) (FBI) , . . .
Subject: Request from Matt Olson (Summary of powers to obtain subscriber information)

SecRedl.
RECORD XxXXX

Julie,
Attached is a summary of means available to the FBI to obtain i1 and telephone
subscriber information. I have addressed your two comments. said it was ok if I

made the ¢ evised version directly to you. hé
I spoke to _ today regarding your question about using Section 215 . .
power to obtain subscriber intormation. She said that FBI has never used Section 215 b7C

for this purpose. Although subscriber information might possibly fall within the
business records definition in Section 215, it is unlikely we would ever use Section
215 for this purpose when NSLs are clearly a more appropiate tool to obtain this
information. Also, it is unlikely OIPR would agree with the use of Section 215 when we
have other tools at our disposal.
In light of this information fronIF;:::::;l I have removed the discussion of Section 215
frog the summary. If you would 11ke me to make any additional changes, I will be happy
to do so.

Thank you,

FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence—
Investiga
DECLASSIFICAT

M: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, F0[gigﬂ_sgunlﬂzlntﬂlligenee

Investigatio
DECLASSIFICATIO

Page 1



NSL VIO-26390

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLAGSIFIED

DATE 10-03-2007 BY £5179anh K 2r /had

ReturnDated4CompliancewithNSLs9. txL ;36
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ] h7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROQUP CN=2ECIPIENTS/CN=DEF1V§P;75=FEI75EEFIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN B; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI = ST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: Return Date for Compliance with NSLs
Sent: 2005-08-08 16:23:22.612

Date: 2005-08-08 16:23:22.612

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3293

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We have uploaded a new series of NSLs and ECs on our website that are the latest
version.of these documents. These are the documents that need to be used from here on

in. - these are the documents that incorporate what Julie was talking about
conc€MTNY a return date - neither you nor the other paralegals were told about this - ‘
change, and that was intentional, because we hadn't yet changed the website and so we b

didn't want to have different sets of forms out there confusing things. b7cC

So now that we have changed the website, the main change is that you need to be aware
of is that they provide for a return date on the NSL in the last paragraph.

b5
I _ | So we put a
return date 1n terms of an amount ol time tnat nas lapsed since the recipient received
the request.).
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me, and thanks for your help.
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Senty , 2005 9:57 am b6
To: (0GC) (FBI) o
cc: IOce) (FBI); | ] (occ) (rBI)  07/C
Subject: RE: Return Date for Compliance with NSLsS
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6

EEEK!!! I let you down. Lets discuss withl on Monday to get some standard time b7C
frames. Julie

----- Qrigijnal Message-----
From: m (06C) _(FBT) .
Sent: Friday, Augus , 2005 7:46_aM bo

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);: ] (occ) (FBI); b7C
(FBI) ] ] (0GC) (FBI) I I 'b7('
cc: (0GC) (FBI); KoGe) (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: Return Date for Comp T RSCS b7E

Page 1



NSL VIO-26391

ReturnDatedCompliancewithNSLs9. txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie, .
Ihbe11eve I speak for all the Paralegals, to date we have not been instructed to do
this.
b2
| ] b6
Paralegal Specialist L
National Security Law Branch h7C
office of the unsel
Room 7975/ext.
----- Ooriginal Message-----
bé From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
b7 Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 6:1
b/C To: | ] (0GC) (FBI); J(occ) (rBI) ] |
b2 (FRI J(oGC EL)
b7 e FerrrrreTTTIDRT for corp 1ot 1 (0cc) (o)
b/E Sub] T for Compliance with NSLs
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
when you prepare an NSL for my signature, are you routinely adding in the b6
Tetter a date for compliance with the NSL? For example, do we direct the service bcC

provider to provide the r ithin 15 days or 30 days? If we are not doing so, we
need to discuss this with when she returns.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel b2
Room 7975

202-324
202-324 [fax)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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bh7¢C

b
b7C
b5
b4
b7D
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o

NSL VIO-26392

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HERETH - 14 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE - 10-03-Z007 - F¥- 551 790k Jest fma)

RoutingSTliplDated91an2006. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J S
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN |

Subject: Routing S1lip dated Jan 9, 2006
Sent: 2006-01-18 15:28:47.091

Date: 2006-01-18 15:28:47.091

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1514

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lbhave oo nroblom cdaning thic- bhaoueyor ]

—

recommendation TO me.

Thanks,
Julie

----- O?igina1 Message-----

From: ] (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: wWednesday, January 18, 2006 10:22 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Routing STlip dated Jan 9, 2006
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ou sent me a routing slip with instructions t

-

b5
b6

b7C

a.letter 1d Ifor your signature saying

Do you concur? Thanks.l }
1ink 1ol |
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-26393

ALL TWFORMATION COMTATMED
DATE 10-03-2007 BY 65179duh/ksr fual

RoutingsSTlip2Dated91an2006. txt Y -
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN:I bt
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Routing Slip dated Jan 9, 2006

Sent: 2006-01-18 15:22:00.459

Date: 2006-01-18 15:22:00.459

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 903 Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-26396

DECLASSIFIED BY £5172duhkar /maj
0N 10-03-2007

SampTleNSL-ECLtrsSCIBfg3.txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNd ] h7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN—VECAPRONI,/O—FBI/OU FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C 'S/CN JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject: SAMPLE NSL (E r) - SSCI NSL Bfg (8 mar 06)
Sent: 2006-03-08 00:38:05.940
Date: 2006-03-08 00:38:05.940
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 5276

SPeReL
RECORD cccc

will do.
----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: _Tuesday, March 07, 2006 7:37 PM
Cc; , (FBI)

Subject: RE: SAMPLE NSL (EC & Ltr) - SSCI NSL Bfg (8 mar 06)

oo
NS

“SECRE-
RECORD cccc

I think so -- byt T would suagest giving them some auidance onl ]

‘ From: I I(OGC) (FBI)
be Sent: uesday, wvarcn o7, 2000 /7:36 PM

BIC To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: SAMPLE NSL (EC & Ltr) - SSCI NSL Bfg (8 mar 06)

b5

SECRET
RECORD cccc

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 7:33 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: SAMPLE NSL (EC & Ltr) - SSCI NSL Bfg (8 Mar 06)

~]
@]

SECRET
RECORD cccc

I made a few Tittle changes (plain english; change the terminology from "request" to
"Tetter") and sent them to Julie.

Alsa T would hracket the contonce ahmrrl — b4
n 1ccng b7D
I [ Se® o me b

Page 1




NSL VIO-26397

csamnleNsl _FoltrescTRfa3 1t

_____ Orial ccann__ _ _ _ b6

From: J(occ) (FBI) e
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2000 7:30 pm i
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: i (0GC) (FBI)

Subject™® RETSAMPLE NoL (EC & Ltr) - SSCI NsL Bfg (8 Mar 06)

RECORD cccc

valerie, if you approve the NsL sample, we will send it out to the field tomorrow. I
know we want ve it in their hands when the new legislation is signed. Julie has
approved 1t.

————— original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2006 6:55 PMm

To (0GC) (FBLD bhé
ITHUUI'R—I'HTTF'F—ITE-!(-) (ERT): 1(ogC) (FRI):1

|
(occ) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI): o) (TET) b7C
Subject: —(_&'IRE: SAMPLE NSL (EC & Ltr) - SSCI mL BTo (8 Var

SPeRE.
RECORD cccc

Thanks.

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: !oc;c) (FBI) ’
Sent: I"I'ues ay, marc 6:04 PM }36

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBD) b7cC
Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI 0GC) (FBI
(0GC) (FBI),I | 0GC) (FBL),

Subject: - SSCI NSL BIg (8 WMar 00)

RECORD ccec

Ms. Caproni --

In response to your request for a SAMPLE NSL, revised in light of the new USA D¢

PATRIOT Act provisions, we're providing the attached. pele
and| | prepared the attached, approved by It provides one type of
NSL (EC and Letter We invite particular attention to the old portions (lined out) in

contrast to the new portions (underlined).

Another absolutely awesome job by our two NSL gurus!

————— Qriginal Message----- Lé
From: m«m (FBT) .
Sent: uesday, varc . 06 5:54 PM loie

Page 2



ampleNSL-ECLt]
10 (oGc) (FBI):

NSL VIO-26398

bl

| (occ) (FBI){ |

| (0GC) U BL) o
ubject: Draft EC and NSL for Toll Billing Record NSL

SEERET
RECORD cccc

<< File: toll record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >>

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training Uni

<< File: tol1 record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >>
b2
t bo

Lo72 5 -1 p7C
L rax: —r 1

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

VED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DECLASSIFICATIO

ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterInte]ligence
Invest s
DECLASSIFICATI 1

P Y -
i o

IVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_ Counterinteldbimence

RIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligenec
INVEST ns
DECLASSIFICA TTON ]
SECREL

QFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_Counterlnteldigence
Investiga
DECLASSIFICA o

VED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investy
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

SECRETL

Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coun : ce
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